

- MINUTES -

A meeting of the Travelsafe Committee was held in Room 4.08 of the parliamentary Annexe on 3 September 1991 at 6.14 pm.

Present: Mr Ardill (Chairman), Ms Bird, Messrs Lester, Springborg, Fenlon and Dollin.

In attendance - Mr R Downey, Research Director.

Apologies: Mr Goss.

Minutes of meeting of 20 August 1991: Confirmed, moved Mr Lester, seconded Mr Dollin.

Education and Enforcement Report:

The draft report was read paragraph by paragraph and the following questions were put -

- That each paragraph including the Summary of Recommendations and Reference page stand part of the report.
- That all Appendices stand part of the report.

Questions passed. Report will be tabled in the House on 4 September 1991.

Mr Ardill, Ms Bird, Messrs Lester, Springborg and Dollin supported all paragraphs.

Mr Fenlon supported all paragraphs except recommendations 12 and 15.1. Mr Fenlon did not support these recommendations either in the body of the report or in the Summary of Recommendations.

Mr Downey advised the Committee that the Crown Solicitor were requested on 26 August 1991 to provide advice on Recommendation 12. The advice has not yet been received. Mr Downey undertook to send a copy of the Crown Solicitor's advice to each Committee member when it is received.

Each Committee member will receive 5 copies of the report. All persons who presented submissions and witnesses at public hearings are to receive a copy of the report.

- MINUTES -

(Cont.)

- 2 -

Annual report:

The draft report was read paragraph by paragraph and the following question was put:

- That each paragraph and all appendices stand part of the report.

Question put and passed unanimously. Report will be tabled in the house in October.

October Public Hearings in Brisbane and North Queensland:

Mr Downey requested Committee members to advise him of their travel requirements so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

Correspondence:

Inwards -

Received moved Mr Dollin, seconded Ms Bird:

- Booth MLA Warwick re: sign-posting
- Doherty re: marked police vehicles
- MTA-Q re: compulsory periodic inspections
- Association of Motoring Clubs re: older vehicles on roads

Outwards -

Adopted moved Mr Dollin, seconded Ms Bird.

- All members re: call for submissions
- Federal Office of Road Safety and Ms Murray re: call for submissions
- Wadwha, Queensland Department of Transport, VIC Roads, RTA (NSW), Department of Road Transport (SA), Australian Road and Research Board (Vic), den Ronden re: call for submissions (same letter to all)
- Mathieson re: call for submissions
- Mason re: roundabouts
- Middleton re: speed limits around schools
- Eaton, MLA Mourilyan re: random vehicle inspections
- Booth, MLA Warwick re: sign-posting
- Prest, MLA Port Curtis re: Schubel letter
- Schubel re: anchor bolts
- Allen re: Drink Driving Program
- Mason re: roundabout presentation
- Doherty re: marked police vehicles
- Acknowledgment letter to all submissions
- Elliott re: Consultancy agreement (2 letters)

- MINUTES -

(Cont.)

- 3 -

- Webster re: compulsory periodic inspections
- Fraser re: invite to Livestock Transports Association to put in submission
- Stevenson re: Cabinet's response to first report
- Hamill re: roadworthy certificate for Fenlon
- Flynn re: Harlaxton State School
- Crown Solicitor re: cyclist traffic offence notices

Next meeting:

To be advised.

Meeting closed at 7.28 pm.

Confirmed this

1st

day of

October

1991.

Henricus

Chairman